
From: Kevin Moore [mailto:JKM@mijs.com]  
Sent: Friday, February 14, 2014 2:12 PM 
To: Russell G. Martin; Russell G. Martin; Ken Suddreth 
Cc: Wes Kimbrell 
Subject: David Weekly Homes 
 
 
Rusty and Ken, 
 
I have just been informed by David Weekly Homes that a few revisions to the site plan are necessary.  I 
am not aware of the nature of the revisions, but do know that we need to request the application be 
tabled from Monday night's City Council meeting.  As you know, this is primarily a site plan approval; 
and as such, we want to be sure the site plan being considered meets everyone's expectations and 
requirements.  As soon as the revised plan is completed, we will submit to you for review; as well as, 
highlight the revisions. 
 
Please confirm your receipt of this email, and we will follow up next week as well. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Kevin 
-- 
J. Kevin Moore 
Moore Ingram Johnson & Steele 
326 Roswell Street 
Emerson Overlook 
Marietta, GA 30060 
(770) 429-1499 (o) 
(770) 429-8631 (f) 
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